Dedham School Building Rehabilitation Committee

Hosted at the Dedham Town Hall and via Zoom

SBRC Meeting Minutes — Approved
Tuesday February 6, 2024 - 6:30 PM

Members present:

(A= attended Meeting; P= attended partial meeting)

Voting Members:

Jonathan Levi Associates

Anthony Rodriguez, Ex Officio

(Designer):
A | John Tocci, Chair Jonathan Levi Kaitlyn DeStefano, Ex Officio
A | Steve Bilafer, Vice Chair A| Philip Gray Shannan Kavanagh, Ex Officio
Josh Donati, Selectman Carol Harris Kerri Bryant, Ex Officio
A | John Heffernan, Finance Other:

Committee

A | Mayanne MacDonald Briggs,
School Committee

Matt Haffner, Director of
Facilities

A | Stephen Acosta, School
Committee

Kimberly Hermesch, Oakdale
School Principal

A | Phillip Gonzalez

Dr. Nan Murphy, Superintendent
of Schools (non-voting)

VERTEX: Owners Project
Manager (OPM)

Jennifer McGowan, Greenlodge
School Principal

Jon Lemieux, Project Director

A

Katherine Duceman

Stephen Theran, Sr. Project
Manager

A

Steven Popper, Ex Officio

A | Anissa Ellis, Project Manager

A

Sara Rosenthal, Ex Officio

Distribution: SRBC Members and other attendees

1. Old Business/Approval of Minutes:

Mr. Tocci opened the February 6, 2024, SBRC meeting at 6:32 pm.
Mr. Tocci asked for any old business. There is none.

Mr. Tocci stated there are two sets of minutes to approve tonight, one from the December 19, 2023,
meeting and the January 22, 2024, meeting. He asked for any changes/comments, there are none.

MOTION: by Mr. Gonzalez to approve the December 19, 2023, minutes.
SECOND: by Ms. MacDonald Briggs
Vote: Vote is unanimous. Motion passes 6-0-0;

MOTION: by Mr. Bilafer to approve the January 22, 2024, minutes.

SECOND: by Ms. MacDonald Briggs

Vote: Vote is unanimous. Mr. Acosta abstains. Motion passes 5-0-0;

2. Approval of Invoices:

Mr. Tocci requested approval of the vendor invoice package. He asked for any questions, there are

none.

MOTION: by Mr. Heffernan to approve the December 2023 Invoice Package.

SECOND: by Mr. Acosta

Vote: Vote is unanimous. Motion passes 6-0-0;

SBRC Meeting Minutes — February 6, 2024




3. Report on Communications with MSBA regarding enrollment options and certification:

Mr. Tocci stated he will provide an update on where we have been and what is in store for the future.
He stated in the Fall of 2023 all school districts submit their current enrollment numbers to DESE and
then NESDEQ provides 10-year enrollment projections based on these numbers. The SBRC and School
Committee noted an increase in the November 2023 NESDEQ 10-year predictions vs. the original 10-
year enrollment projects based on the 2021 enrollment information that was submitted to the MSBA
originally.

He noted the new enrollment predictions take into account some additional large scale housing projects

and the influx of migrant students which affect the enrollment numbers. Based on these updated
enrollment figures, the district requested the MSBA review the new NESDEQ enrollment projections
that were provided. The MSBA informally stated they could potentially increase the enrollments to a
300-student standalone Oakdale school, a 500 student Oakdale-Riverdale School, and a 610 student
Oakdale-Greenlodge enrollment. However, if the district would like a formal review of enrollments, they
will need to submit a formal request. In December SBRC decided to put the project on hold and the
district requested a formal review of the enrollment projections from the MSBA.

In late January the MSBA held a call with the district and explained the methodology the MSBA uses to
create the enrollment new numbers. They look at the number of new multifamily housing permits that
were pulled and the current rise in student population. At that time the MSBA indicated the enrollment
options were going to increase significantly and the actual enrollments would be issued formally at a
later date. When the MSBA did formally provide new enrollments the options changed to 360 students
for a stand-alone Oakdale, 560 for a combined Oakdale-Riverdale, and 665 for a combined Oakdale-
Greenlodge in early January.

Mr. Tocci noted enrollment decisions are the sole province of the School Committee and at last weeks
School Committee meeting they voted to approve the new enroliment figures provided by the MSBA. He
stated the SBRC works together with the School Committee but the each have their own unique rolls.
The School Committee will determine the enrollment option that they want to select for the new school
and the SBRC will then take on the role of where to site the new school and work with the designer to
start developing the new school plans, etc.

Mr. Tocci noted the district has responded to the MSBA by approving the newly issued enrollment
numbers, and now the MSBA will formally vote to approve the new enrollment numbers at their
February 28, 2024, Board Meeting.

Mr. Tocci turned the floor over to the School Committee members to provide a further update.

Ms. Murphy stated the next School Committee meeting to discuss the project will be the February 28,
2024, meeting. She stated at that meeting the committee will discuss how to engage the community on
the project. They will also discuss how to get to a final decision on enrollments and what additional
information they require from community stakeholders, the best way to collect that information, and
how to use it going forward.

Mr. Tocci asked for any questions from the SBRC members.

Ms. MacDonald Briggs asked if we would hear from the MSBA the same day as their meeting? Would we
know that day how they voted?

Mr. Tocci stated the board meetings are usually in the morning and we should know early in the day.
Ms. Rosenthal stated the meetings are public and we can have a representative there to listen in.

SBRC Meeting Minutes — February 6, 2024



Ms. Ellis confirmed and stated we can let the MSBA know we would like to attend and they will send a
link.

Mr. Heffernan stated the Board from the MSBA needs to approve the numbers and he asked which
group within the MSBA issued those numbers?

Mr. Tocci stated it was combined effort lead by John Jumpe who is the head of the group that handles
enrollment projections. He is unsure if there is a specific name to the group but there are designated
employees who handle enrollment projections.

Mr. Heffernan asked if the Board could potentially say no to the new enrollment numbers.

Mr. Tocci stated they could, but he doesn’t know if that has ever happened.

4. Discussion on Future Meetings

Mr. Tocci stated we should review the meeting schedule. We had originally scheduled meetings a few
weeks apart, but do we need a meeting prior to school vacation? He does not think we do.

Ms. MacDonald Briggs stated we should meet after the next School Committee meeting which is on
2/28/24.

**Discussion on potential meeting dates**

Updated Meeting Schedule as agreed by SBRC members:
Tuesday 3/5/24 at 6:30pm
Monday 3/25/24 at 6:30pm

Ms. MacDonald Briggs stated she is going to talk to the School Committee about holding a joint meeting
to discuss the project and meeting schedule, potentially the first week of March.

Mr. Tocci stated we can try and do a joint meeting before the March 5 meeting depending on availability
of SBRC and School Committee members.

Mr. Bilafer stated in one way or another we will have to extend the contracts of our consultants at Town
Meeting. But we won’t know by how much until we know what our scope will be. By the end of March,
we should put something together if it’s special Town Meeting or otherwise.

Mr. Tocci asked when the warrant closes for regular Town Meeting?

Ms. MacDonald Briggs stated it closes February 16, 2024.

Mr. Tocci asked if we should submit a placeholder article without a number for the May Town Meeting.
Mr. Bilafer stated it is possible to do a special at the same time and that warrant is due 45 days before
the meeting which would be the end of March.

Mr. Tocci stated we can take this up at a later meeting if we are not prepared to discuss this tonight.

Mr. Bilafer stated it’s hard to know without hearing from the MSBA and the School Committee reacting
to the enrollments.

Mr. Tocci confirmed and stated we need more input from JLA and Vertex as well.

Mr. Bilafer stated we can have a conversation with the Town Managers office to make sure we
understand the dates and procedures.

5. New Business:

Mr. Tocci asked for any new business.

Ms. Duceman asked to confirm we are removing both 2/12 and 2/26 from the current meeting
schedule.

Mr. Tocci confirmed.

SBRC Meeting Minutes — February 6, 2024



Ms. Ellis asked about the working group schedule, she noted there is one scheduled for next week and
one for 2/27.
Mr. Tocci stated we should keep those as scheduled for 2/13 and 2/27.

6. Public Comment:
Mr. Tocci opened the floor up for public comment and asked if anyone in the room has a comment they

would like to make.

Ms. O’Brien asked what are the number of classrooms per grade for the three new enrollment options
provided by the MSBA?

Mr. Tocci stated he believes it is 20, 30, and 40 classrooms. He stated we will not know for certain until
the MSBA votes and the certification doesn’t have the classroom numbers, however he believes the
MSBA will accept the larger classroom options which would be 20 classrooms for a 360-student school
and 40 classrooms for a 665 student school and 30 classrooms for a 560 student school.

Mr. Maher stated this is your opportunity to be heroes in this Town. Let’s be heroes and build a stand-
alone Oakdale school, state of the art system, for the neighborhood. We’ve had too many fights that are
dividing the town, a standalone state of the art school that everyone and every neighborhood can stand
behind. Be the heroes.

Mr. Tocci asked for any further comments. There are none.

7. Adjournment:
Mr. Tocci requested a motion to adjourn.

MOTION: to adjourn by Ms. MacDonald Briggs
SECOND: by Mr. Heffernan

Vote to Adjourn - Unanimous

Meeting Adjourned at 7:00 pm.

Attachments:
JLA Classroom Count/Enrollment Matrix

SBRC Meeting Minutes — February 6, 2024



GREENLODGE/OAKDALE opTiON

[3/31/23 Approved Student Enroliment and Total Classroom Count \

550 Total STUDENT Enrollment
30 Classrooms, Average 18.5 Students/Classroom (ROUND TO 18)
1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th

18 18 18 18 18
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
18 18 18 18
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
18 18 18 18
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
18 18 18 18
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
i 18 18 18 18 18 ‘
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS

f12/12/23 POTENTIAL Revised Student Enroliment and Total Classroom Count \

615 Total STUDENT Enrollment
MSBA to chose total classroom count

CLASSROOM COUNT Alternative 1:

30 Classrooms, Average 20.5 Students/Classroom (ROUND TO 20)
1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th

20 20 20 20
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
20 20 20 20
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
20 20 20 20 20
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
20 20 20 20 20
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
20 20 20 20
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS

CLASSROOM COUNT Alternative 2:
35 Classrooms, Average 17.5 Students/Classroom (ROUND TO 17)
1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th

17 17 17 17
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
17 17 17 17 17
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
17 17 17 17 17
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
17 17 17 17
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
17 17 17 17
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
17 17 17 17 17 ‘
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS




OAKDALE onLY

( 3/31/23 Approved Student Enroliment and Total Classroom Count
235 Total STUDENT Enroliment

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th

15 15 15
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
15 i 15 15 15
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS

-

15 Classrooms, Average 15.5 Students/Classroom (ROUND TO 15)

~

_/

300 Total STUDENT Enrollment

MSBA to chose total classroom count
CLASSROOM COUNT Alternative 1:

15 Classrooms, Average 20 Students/Classroom

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th
20 20 20 20 20

STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
20 20 20 20 20
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
20 20 20 20 20
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS

CLASSROOM COUNT Alternative 2:
20 Classrooms, Average 15 Students/Classroom

1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th

15 15 15
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
15 15 15
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
15 15 15
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
15 15 15
STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS

f 12/12/23 POTENTIAL Revised Student Enroliment and Total Classroom Count\




